LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 89TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 12, 2025

TO: Honorable Cole Hefner, Chair, House Committee on Homeland Security, Public Safety & Veterans'
Affairs

FROM: Jerry McGinty, Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: HB5097 by Guillen (relating to the access to and use of certain criminal history record information,
to the procedure for obtaining that information, and to the correct terminology for certain licenses the
issuance of which requires a criminal history background check.), Committee Report 1st House,
Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

It is assumed that any costs associated with the bill could be absorbed using existing resources.

Local Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 332 Department of Housing and Community Affairs, 360 State Office of Administrative Hearings, 405
Department of Public Safety, 454 Department of Insurance, 466 Office of Consumer Credit

Commissioner, 510 Behavioral Health Executive Council, 515 Board of Pharmacy, 529 Health and
Human Services Commission, 582 Commission on Environmental Quality
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